

CODY LAMMERS
Project Manager
Paradigm Construction, LLC

Cody Lammers joined Paradigm Construction, LLC in December of 2006 as a Project Manager. He brings over 10 years of experience in the construction industry to our team.

Cody worked with Eagle Design-Build, LLC from October of 2002 to December of 2006. He began his career as a carpenter in the residential market and began working as a foreman in a short period of time. He then moved into the commercial construction arena and added office duties to his list of responsibilities.

A few of Cody's accomplishments:

- Certified Forklift Operator
- Applebee's remodel with one week shutdown and turn-around
- On-Site Manager for a \$3 Million school with Delpro Corporation

WORK HISTORY

Project Manager & Estimator, Eagle Design-Build, LLC, Sioux Falls, SD
October 2002 – December 2006
Developed extensive experience in the commercial construction industry by working in both the office and the field, including complete estimating of negotiated and bid projects, reading blueprints, verifying shop drawings, ordering materials, marketing, writing contracts, creating project schedules, working with architects, owners and subcontractors, as well as framing, layout, and construction clean-up.

Project Manager & Estimator, Delpro Corporation, Sioux Falls, SD

May 2001 – September 2002
Managed projects from start to finish which included working with owners and subcontractors, performing job site visits, leading project meetings, completing pay requests, organizing paperwork, etc.

Assistant Estimator & Laborer, (Internship) Sioux Falls Construction Company, Sioux Falls, SD

2000 – 2001
Acquired experience in the construction of commercial buildings by working both in the field and in the office. Duties included estimating, blueprint reading, figuring quantities, working with subcontractors, and putting bids together.

Carpenter, S&S Construction, Sioux Falls, SD

1998 – 2001
Developed experience through the construction of homes, apartments, additions, small commercial and nursing homes. Worked as an assistant foreman with minimal supervision.

Carpenter, Valley Builders Construction, Sioux Falls, SD

1997 – 1998
Duties included wood and steel framing, interior and exterior sheet rock work, shingling and siding of homes and small commercial projects.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science from South Dakota State University, Brookings, SD.
Major in Construction Management with a Business Minor. Graduated May 2001.